

MINISTRIES OF EDUCATION & SIMILAR SOURCES OF RECOGNITION

Note: This list of ministries of education and similar sources of recognition is current as of May 2014; however, nomenclature and websites change frequently. Accordingly, please notify Credential Consultants, Inc., of updates and corrections.

This list is available for use by the credentialing public so long as credit is attributed to Credential Consultants, Inc.

Afghanistan

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs, and Martyrs and Disabled = <http://molsamd.gov.af/en>

Albania

- (Ministria e Arsimit dhe Sportit) Ministry of Education and Sport = www.mash.gov.al/
- Agjencia Publike e Akreditimit të Arsimit të Lartë / APAAL (Public Agency for Accreditation of Higher Education) = www.aaal.edu.al/en/

Algeria

- Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale (Ministry of National Education) = www.m-education.gov.dz
- Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la recherche scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) = www.mesrs.dz/en

Andorra

Ministeri d'Educació i Joventut (Ministry of Education and Youth) = www.ensenyamentsuperior.ad/

Angola

- Ministério da Educação (Ministry of Education) = www.med.gov.ao/
- Ministério do Ensino Superior, Ciência e Tecnologia (Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology) = www.minct.gov.ao/

Antigua y Barbuda

Ministry of Education, Sports, Youth and Gender Affairs = www.education.gov.ag/

Argentina

- Ministerio de Educación, Ciencia, y Tecnología (Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology) = www.mcyte.gov.ar
- Comisión Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación Universitaria (National Commission for University Evaluation and Accreditation) = www.coneau.edu.ar/

Armenia

Ministry of Education and Science = www.edu.am/

Australia

Department of Education, Science, and Training = www.dest.gov.au/

Austria

Bundesministerium für Bildung, Wissenschaft, und Kultur (Federal Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture) = www.bmbwk.gv.at/fremdsprachig/index.xml

Azerbaijan

Ministry of Education = www.edu.gov.az/view.php?lang=en&menu=0

Bahamas

The Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (Bahamas) = www.bahamaseducation.com

Bahrain

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.bh/en/

Bangladesh

Ministry of Education = www.moedu.gov.bd

Barbados

- Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and Innovation = www.mes.gov.bb/index.cfm
- Barbados Education and Educational Facilities = www.barbados.org/educate.htm#UO_u-Ed9XrY

Belarus

Міністэрства адукацыі Рэспублікі Беларусь (Ministry of Education of the Republic of Belarus) = <http://edu.gov.by/en/main.aspx>

Belgium

- Flemish Community: Ministerie van Onderwijs en Vorming (Ministry of Education and Training) www.ond.vlaanderen.be/English/
- French Community: Ministère de la Fédération Wallonie-Bruxelles, Direction générale de l'enseignement non obligatoire et de la recherche scientifique (Ministry of the Federation Wallonia-Brussels, Directorate General for Non-Compulsory Education and Scientific Research) = www.federation-wallonie-bruxelles.be/index.php?id=portail_theme_enseignement

Belize

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports = <http://moe.gov.bz/>

Benin

- Ministère des Enseignement Maternel et Primaire (Ministry of Primary and Maternal Instruction) = www.gouv.bj/textes-de-loi/minist-re-des-enseignement-maternel-et-primaire-memp
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) = No working link(s) at time of print

Bhutan

Ministry of Education = www.education.gov.bt/

Bolivia

Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.minedu.gob.bo/

Bosnia and Herzegovina

- Federalno ministarstvo obrazovanja i nauke (Federal Ministry of Education and Science) = www.fmon.gov.ba/
- Government of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina information page in English regarding Ministry of Education and Science = www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/obrazovanje_nauka.php

Botswana

Ministry of Education and Skills Development www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Education-MoE/

Brazil

Ministério da Educação (Ministry of Education) = www.mec.gov.br/

Brunei-Darussalam

Ministry of Education = <http://moe.gov.bn/Theme/Home.aspx>

Bulgaria

- Ministry of Education, Youth and Science = www.minedu.government.bg (alternate = www.mon.bg/)
- National Agency for Vocational Education and Training = www.navet.government.bg/en

Burkina-Faso

Ministère des Enseignements Secondaire et Supérieur (Ministry of Secondary and Higher Instruction) = www.messrs.gov.bf/

Burundi

- Ministère de l'Enseignement de Base et Secondaire, de l'Enseignement des Métiers, de la Formation Professionnelle et de l'Alphabétisation (Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education, Trade Education, Professional Training and Literacy) = <http://burundi-gov.bi/Missions-du-Ministere-de-l,1539>
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieure et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) = www.burundi-gov.bi/Missions-du-Ministere-de-l,1536

Cambodia

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport = www.moeys.gov.kh/en/

Cameroon

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Higher Education) = www.minesup.gov.cm

Canada (Each province has own governmental agency overseeing education):

- *Alberta*: Alberta Learning (Alberta Education) = www.learning.gov.ab.ca/
- *British Columbia*: Ministry of Advanced Education = www.gov.bc.ca/aved/ Also, Ministry of Education = www.bced.gov.bc.ca/
- *Manitoba*: Education and Training = www.edu.gov.mb.ca/
- *New Brunswick*: Department of Education = www.gnb.ca/0000/
- *Newfoundland and Labrador*: Department of Education = www.ed.gov.nl.ca/edu/
- *Northwest Territories*: Department of Education, Culture and Employment = www.ece.gov.nt.ca/
- *Nova Scotia*: Nova Scotia Department of Education = www.ednet.ns.ca/
- *Nunavut*: Department of Education = www.edu.gov.nu.ca/
- *Ontario*: Ministry of Education/Ministère de l'Éducation = www.edu.gov.on.ca/
- *Prince Edward Island*: Department of Education = www.gov.pe.ca/educ/
- *Québec*: Ministère de l'Éducation, du Loisir et du Sport / MELS (Ministry of Education, Leisure and Sport) = www.mels.gouv.qc.ca
- *Saskatchewan*: Department of Education = www.education.gov.sk.ca/
- *Yukon*: Department of Education = www.education.gov.yk.ca/

Cape Verde

Ministério da Educação e Desporto (Ministry of Education and Sports) = www.minedu.gov.cv/

République Centrafricaine (Central African Republic)

Ministère de l'Éducation nationale (Ministry of National Education) = No working link(s) at time of print

Chad

Ministry of Education = No working link(s) at time of print

Chile

- Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.mineduc.cl/
- Consejo Nacional de Educación (National Council on Education) = www.cned.cl/

China

Ministry of Education = www.moe.edu.cn/

Colombia

Instituto Colombiano para la Evaluación de la Educación / ICFES (Colombian Institute for the Evaluation of Education) = www.icfes.gov.co/

Comoros

Commissaire à l'Éducation nationale, à la Formation professionnelle et à la Francophonie (Commissary of National Education, Professional Training, and French Language) = No working link(s) at time of print

Congo

Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, Secondaire et Supérieur, Chargé de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Primary, Secondary and Higher Education, responsible for Scientific Research) = No working link(s) at time of print

Congo, Democratic Republic of

Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, Secondaire et Professionnel (Ministry of Primary, Secondary, and Professional Instruction) = www.eduquepsp.cd/

Cook Islands

Ministry of Education = www.education.gov.ck/

Costa Rica (Note: check for program accreditation as well as institutional)

- Ministerio de de Educación Pública (Ministry of Public Education) = www.mep.go.cr/
- Sistema Nacional de Acreditación de la Educación Superior / SINAES (National System for Accreditation of Higher Education) = www.sinaes.ac.cr/

Côte d'Ivoire (Ivory Coast)

- Ministry of National Education and Basic Education = www.refer.ci/ivoir_ct/edu/accueil.htm
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique de Côte d'Ivoire = www.enseignement.gouv.ci

Croatia

Ministarstvo znanosti, obrazovanja i športa (Ministry of Science, Education and Sports) = <http://public.mzos.hr/Default.aspx?sec=2428>

Cuba

- Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) - CubaEduca = www.rimed.cu/ (for elementary and secondary education)
- Ministerio de Educación Superior (Ministry of Higher Education) = www.mes.edu.cu/ (for tertiary education)

Cyprus

Ministry of Education and Culture = www.moec.gov.cy/en/index.html

Czech Republic

Ministerstvo školství, mládeže a telovýchovy (Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports) = www.msmt.cz

Denmark

Undervisningsministeriet (Ministry of Education) = <http://eng.uvm.dk/>

Djibouti

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de la Formation Professionnelle (Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training) = www.education.gov.dj/

Dominica

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development = www.education.gov.dm/

Dominican Republic

- *Ministerio de Educación Superior, Ciencia y Tecnología / MESCyT* (Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology); alternate: *Secretaría de Educación Superior, Ciencia y Tecnología / SEESCyT* (Secretariat of Higher Education, Science and Technology); formerly, *Consejo Nacional de Educación Superior / CONES* (National Council for Higher Education) = www.seescyt.gov.do
- SEESCyT list of universities = www.seescyt.gov.do/educsuperior/default.aspx

Ecuador

- Ministerio de Educación y Culturas (Ministry of Education and Culture) = www.edicacion.gob.ec/
- Consejo de Educación Superior (Council on Higher Education); formerly Consejo Nacional de Educación Superior (National Council of Higher Education) = www.ces.gob.ec/
- Consejo de Evaluación, Acreditación y Aseguramiento de la Calidad de la Educación Superior / CEAACES (Council for the Evaluation, Accreditation, and Quality Assurance in Higher Education) = www.ceaaces.gob.ec

Egypt

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/en

El Salvador

- Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.mined.gob.sv/
- *Comisión de Acreditación de la Calidad Académica / CdA* (Accrediting Commission for Academic Quality) = www.mined.gob.sv/cda
- *Carreras Autorizadas por Institución Año 2012* (Authorized Fields of Study by Institution, Year 2012) [all MOE-recognized public and private HEI's and their degrees, intermediate through doctorate] = www.mined.gob.sv/jdownloads/Educacin%20Superior/listado_de_carreras_autorizadas_al_07_de_noviembre_de_20120.pdf

England (see also United Kingdom)

- Department for Education = www.gov.uk/df
- Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation = <http://ofqual.gov.uk/>

Equatorial Guinea

Ministerio de Educación y Ciencia (Ministry of Education and Science) = No working link(s) at time of print

Eritrea

Ministry of Education = No working link(s) at time of print

Estonia

Eesti Vabariigi Haridus - ja Teadusministeerium (Estonian Ministry of Education and Research) = www.hm.ee/?1

Ethiopia

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.et/English/Pages/index.aspx

Fiji

Ministry of Education, National Heritage, Culture and Arts = www.education.gov.fj/

Finland

Opetus- ja kulttuuriministeriö/Undervisnings-och kulturministeriet
(Ministry of Education and Culture) = www.minedu.fi/OPM/?lang=en

France

- Ministère de l'éducation nationale, de la jeunesse et de la vie associative (Ministry of National Education, Youth and Lifelong Learning) = www.education.gouv.fr/pid24/les-niveaux-et-les-etablissements-d-enseignement.html
- Ministère de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche (Ministry of Higher Education and Research) = www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/

Gabon

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche Scientifique et du Développement Technologique (Ministry of Higher Education, Research and Technological Development) = No working link(s) at time of print

Gambia

- Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education = www.edugambia.gm/
- Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science and Technology = www.moherst.gov.gm/

Georgia

Saqartvelos ganatlebisa da mecnierebis saminstro (Ministry of Education and Science of Georgia) = www.mes.gov.ge/index.php?lang=eng

Germany

- Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung (Federal Ministry of Education and Research) = www.bmbf.de/en/index.php
- Ständige Konferenz der Kultusminister der Länder in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland / KMK (Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs of the Länder in the Federal Republic of Germany) = www.kmk.org/information-in-english.html

Ghana

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.gh

Greece

- Ministry of National Education and Religious Affairs = www.ypepth.gr/en_ec_home.htm (not available at time of print)
- Hellenic National Academic Recognition Information Center = www.doatap.gr/en/index.php

Grenada

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development = <http://moe.gov.gd/>

Guatemala

Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.mineduc.gob.gt/

Guinea (Guinée Conakry)

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) = <http://mesrs-gn.org/mission.php>

Guinea Bissau

Ministério da Educação, Ciência e Tecnologia (Ministry of Education, Science and Technology) = No working link(s) at time of print

Guyana

Ministry of Education = www.education.gov.gy/

Haiti

Ministère de l'Éducation nationale, de la Jeunesse et des Sports (Ministry of National Education, Youth and Sports) = No working link(s) at time of print

Holy See

Congregatio de Institutione Catholica (Congregation for Catholic Education) = www.educatio.va/content/cec/it.html

Honduras

Secretaría de Educación (Secretariat of Education) = www.se.gob.hn/

Hong Kong

Education and Manpower Bureau = www.edb.gov.hk/

Hungary

Oktatási Hivatal (Educational Authority) = www.oktatas.hu

Iceland

Mennta- og menningarmálaráðuneytið (Ministry of Education, Science and Culture) = <http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/>

India

- All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) = www.aicte-india.org/ (Note: Check your institutional policies in regards to AICTE recognition.)
- Central Board of Secondary Education = www.cbse.nic.in/
- Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations = <http://cisce.azurewebsites.net/> (syllabi available for download)
- Department of Higher Education = http://mhrd.gov.in/higher_education
- National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), an autonomous body of the Indian University Grants Commission = www.naac.gov.in/
- PSS Central Institute of Vocational Education = www.psscive.nic.in:8080/7 (syllabi available for download)
- University Grants Commission = www.ugc.ac.in/ (state-wise list of unrecognized institutions = www.ugc.ac.in/page/Fake-Universities.aspx)

Indonesia

Ministry of Education and Culture = www.kemdikbud.go.id/kemdikbud/

Iran

- Ministry of Education, Planning and Management Development = <http://medu.ir/Portal/Home/> (in Farsi)
- Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology = www.msrt.ir/Pages/default.aspx (in Farsi)

Iraq

- Ministry of Education = www.moedu.gov.iq/en/
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.en.mohe.gov.iq (in Arabic)
- Ministry of Science and Technology = www.most.gov.iq/engli/

Ireland, Northern (see also United Kingdom)

- Colleges Northern Ireland = www.collegesni.ac.uk/
- Council for the Curriculum Examinations and Assessment = www.ccea.org.uk/
- Department of Education = www.deni.gov.uk/
- Quality Assurance Agency Northern Ireland = www.qaa.ac.uk/NorthernIreland/Pages/default.aspx

Ireland, Republic of

An Roinn Oideachais Agus Scileanna (Department of Education and Skills) = www.education.ie/en/

Israel

- Council for Higher Education = <http://che.org.il/en/>
- Misrad HaHinuch Medinat Yisrael (Ministry of Education of Israel) = <http://cms.education.gov.il/educationcms/units/owl/hebrew/HomePage.htm>

Italy

Ministero dell'Istruzione, dell'Università e della Ricerca / MIUR (Ministry of Education, University and Research) = <http://hubmiur.pubblica.istruzione.it/web/universita/home>

Jamaica

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.jm/

Japan

- Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology = www.mext.go.jp/english/
- National Institution for Academic Degrees and University Evaluation = www.niad.ac.jp/english/index.html

Jordan

- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.jo/ (in Arabic)
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.mohe.gov.jo/HomePage/tabid/36/language/en-US/Default.aspx

Kazakhstan

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan = www.edu.gov.kz/en

Kenya

- Ministry of Education = www.education.go.ke/Home.aspx?department=1
- Kenya Ministry of Education, Science and Technology = www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke/

Kiribati

Ministry of Education = <http://moe.gov.ki/>

Korea, Democratic People's Republic of (North Korea)

- Ministry of Education = No working link(s) at time of print
- Ministry of Higher Education = No working link(s) at time of print

Korea, Republic of (South Korea)

- Ministry of Education = <http://english.moe.go.kr/enMain.do>
- Korean Council for University College Education: College Education in Korea, Edition 2009-2010; to download: www.kcce.or.kr/guide/viewer/English.pdf

Kosovo

Ministria e Arsimit, Shkencës dhe Teknologjisë (Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology) = www.masht-gov.net/advCms/

Kuwait

- Ministry of Education = www.moe.edu.kw/index/index.html (under construction at time of print)
- Ministry of Higher Education = www.mohe.edu.kw/site/

Kyrgyz Republic

Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic = <http://edu.gov.kg/en.html>

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Ministry of Education and Sports = www.moe.gov.la/

Latvia

Izglitības un Zinatnes Ministrija (Ministry of Education and Science) = <http://izm.izm.gov.lv/58.html>

Lebanon

- Centre de recherche et de développement pédagogiques (Center for Educational Research and Development) = www.crdp.org/CRDP/English/en_default.htm
- Ministère de l'Éducation et de l'Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Education and of Higher Instruction) = www.mehe.gov.lb/

Lesotho

Ministry of Education and Training = www.education.gov.ls/

Liberia

- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.lr/
- West African Examinations Council, Liberia / WAEC = www.liberiawaec.org/ (over 100 academic and vocational syllabi available for download)

Libya

General People's Committee for Higher Education = www.higheredu.gov.ly/ (in Arabic)

Liechtenstein

Ressort Bildungswesen der Regierung (Ministry of Education) and Schulamt (Office of Education) = www.llv.li/ (in German)

Lithuania

Lietuvos Respublikos švietimo ir mokslo ministerija (Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Lithuania) = www.smm.lt/web/en/

Luxembourg

- Ministère de l'Éducation nationale, de l'Enfance et de la Jeunesse (Ministry of National Education, Childhood and Youth) = www.men.public.lu/fr/index.html
- Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la Recherche (Ministry of Higher Education and Research) = www.mesr.public.lu/

Macau

Direcção dos Serviços de Educação e Juventude (Dept. of Education and Youth Affairs) = http://portal.dsej.gov.mo/webdsejspace/internet/Inter_main_page.jsp?langsel=E#

Macedonia (Former Yugoslav Republic)

- Ministerstvo za Obrazovanie i Nauka (Ministry of Education and Science) = www.mon.gov.mk/
- Qendra për Arsim Profesional dhe Trajnim Republikës së Maqedonisë (Vocational Education and Training Centre) = www.csoo.edu.mk/

Madagascar

- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) = www.mesupres.gov.mg
- Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale (Ministry of National Education) = www.education.gov.mg/www/

Malaysia

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.my/en/home

Malawi

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology = www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=21&Itemid=21

Maldives

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.mv/en/page

Mauritania

- Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale (Ministry of National Education) = www.enseignement.gov.mr/mauritaniemen/home.aspx
- Ministère de l'Emploi et de la Formation Professionnelle et des Nouvelles Technologies (Ministry of Employment, Professional Education and New Technologies) = www.emploi.gov.mr/SETN/home
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Secondaire et Supérieur (Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education) = www.education.gov.mr/EnseignementSup/Actualites/act110806.htm

Mauritius

- Ministry of Education and Human Resources = <http://ministry-education.gov.mu/English/Pages/default.aspx>
- Tertiary Education Commission = <http://tec.intnet.mu/>

Mexico (Note: check for program accreditation as well as institutional.)

- Secretaría de Educación Pública (Secretariat of Public Education) = www.sep.gob.mx/
 - Reconocimiento de Validez Oficial de Estudios / RVOE (Recognition of Official Validity of Studies) via Secretaría de Educación Pública (Secretariat of Public Education) or a state secretariat of education for degree programs at private institutions = www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes
 - RVOE for degrees at private institutions with program incorporation through a public institution of higher education = www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/jspQueEsRvoe.jsp
- Asociación Nacional de Universidades e Instituciones de Educación Superior (National Association of Universities and Institutions of Higher Education) = www.anuies.mx
 - Undergraduate and graduate catalogs listing institutions and programs of study: www-old.anuies.mx/servicios/c_licenciatura/index2.php
- Accrediting bodies:
 - Consejo para la Acreditación de la Educación Superior / COPAES (Council for Higher-Education Accreditation) = www.copaes.org.mx/
 - Comités Interinstitucionales para la Evaluación de la Educación Superior / CIEES (Inter-Institutional Committees for the Evaluation of Higher Education -- at program level) = www.ciees.edu.mx/
 - Consejo de Acreditación de la Enseñanza de la Ingeniería / CACAIE (Council for Accreditation of Engineering Instruction) = www.cacei.org/
 - Federación de Instituciones Mexicanas Particulares de Educación Superior / FIMPES (Federation of Mexican Private Institutions of Higher Education -- at institutional level) = www.fimpes.org.mx/
- Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, Commission on Colleges = www.sacscoc.org

Micronesia, Federated States of

Department of Education = www.fsmed.fm/

Moldova

Ministerul Educatiei (Ministry of Education) = www.edu.md/en/start/

Monaco

Direction de l'Éducation Nationale, de la Jeunesse et des Sports (Directorate of National Education, Youth and Sports) = <http://en.service-public-particuliers.gouv.mc/>

Mongolia

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science = www.meds.gov.mn/frontpage

Montenegro

Ministarstvo prosvjete i nauke (Ministry of Education and Science) = www.mps.gov.me/en/ministry?alphabet=lat

Morocco

- Conseil Supérieur de l'Enseignement (Higher Education Council) = www.cse.ma/Default.aspx#2
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche Scientifique et de la Formation des Cadres (Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research, and Executive Training) = www.enssup.gov.ma/

Mozambique

- Ministério da Ciência e Tecnologia (Ministry of Science and Technology = www.mct.gov.mz/ (not working link at time of print)
- Ministério da Educação (Ministry of Education) = www.mined.gov.mz/Pages/Home.aspx

Myanmar

- Ministry of Education = www.myanmar-education.edu.mm/ (under construction at time of print)
- Ministry of Science and Technology = www.most.gov.mm/

Namibia

Ministry of Education: National Institute for Educational Development = www.nied.edu.na/

Nauru

Department of Education = www.naurugov.nr/government/departments/department-of-education.aspx

Nepal

- Department of Education = www.doe.gov.np
- Higher Secondary Education Board = www.hseb.edu.np/
- University Grants Commission = www.ugcnepal.edu.np/

Netherlands

Ministerie van Onderwijs, Cultuur en Wetenschappen (Ministry of Education, Culture and Science) = www.government.nl/ministries/ocw

New Zealand

- Ministry of Education = www.minedu.govt.nz/
- New Zealand Qualifications Authority = www.nzqa.govt.nz/

Nicaragua

- Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.mined.gob.ni/index.php
- Consejo Nacional de Universidades (National Council of Universities) = www.cnu.edu.ni/

Niger

- Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, de l'Alphabétisation, de la Promotion des Langues Nationales et de l'Education Civique (Ministry of Primary Education, Literacy, National-Language Encouragement, and Civics) = www.men.ne/
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Secondaire, Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Scientific Research and Secondary and Higher Education) = www.messrs.ne/

Nigeria

- Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board / JAMB = www.jamb.org.ng/
- National Board for Technical Education / NBTE = www.nbte.gov.ng/
- National Business and Technical Examinations Board / NABTEB = www.nabtebnigeria.org/
- National Examinations Council / NECO = www.neconigeria.org/
- National Universities Commission / NUC = www.nuc.edu.ng/
- West African Examinations Council, Nigeria / WAEC = www.waecnigeria.org/ (over 100 academic and vocational syllabi available for download)

Niue

Ministry of Social Services (includes education) = No working link(s) at time of print

Norway

- Ministry of Education and Research = www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd.html?id=586
- Norwegian Association of Higher Education Institutions = www.uhr.no/om_uhr/about_uhr_1

Oman

- Ministry of Education = <http://home.moe.gov.om/english/>
- Ministry of Higher Education = www.mohe.gov.om/?&culture=en

Pakistan

- Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education = www.fbise.edu.pk/
- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.pk/ (Not available at time of print)
- Higher Education Commission = www.hec.gov.pk/Pages/HECMain.aspx (watch founding dates to confirm recognition prior to initiation of coursework)

Palau

Ministry of Education = www.palaumoe.net/

Palestinian Authority

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.ps/

Panama

Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = www.meduca.gob.pa/

Papua New Guinea

- Department of Education = www.education.gov.pg/
- Office of Higher Education = www.ohe.gov.pg/

Paraguay

- Agencia Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación de la Educación Superior (National Agency for the Evaluation and Accreditation of Higher Education) = www.aneaes.gov.py/aneaes/
- Dirección General de Educación Superior (General Directorate of Higher Education) = <http://educacionsuperior.mec.gov.py/educacionsuperior>
- Ministerio de Educación y Cultura (Ministry of Education and Culture) = www.mec.gov.py/cms

Peru

- Asamblea Nacional de Rectores (National Assembly of Rectors) = www.anr.edu.pe/
- Ministerio de Educación / MINEDU (Ministry of Education) = www.minedu.gob.pe/

Philippines (Note: check for program accreditation as well as institutional.)

- Accrediting Agency of Chartered Colleges and Universities in the Philippines / AACUP = www.aaccupqa.org.ph/
- Commission on Higher Education = www.ched.gov.ph/
- Department of Education = www.deped.gov.ph/
- Philippine Accrediting Association of Schools, Colleges and Universities / PAASCU = <http://paascu.org.ph/home2012/>
- Technical Education and Skills Development Authority = www.tesda.gov.ph/

Poland

- Ministry of National Education = www.men.gov.pl/
- Ministry of Science and Higher Education = www.nauka.gov.pl/en/

Portugal

- Ministério da Educação e Ciência (Ministry of Education and Science) = [www.dgrhe.min-edu.pt/ main/](http://www.dgrhe.min-edu.pt/main/)
- Comissão Nacional de Avaliação da Educação Superior (National Commission for Higher-Education Evaluation / CONAES = http://portal.mec.gov.br/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=13082&Itemid=882

Qatar

Ministry of Education = www.sec.gov.qa/en/Pages/Home.aspx

Romania

- Agenția Română de Asigurare a Calității în Învățământul Superior / ARACIS (Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education) = www.aracis.ro/nc/en/aracis/
- Ministerul Educației Naționale (Ministry of National Education) = www.edu.ro/ (Note: MOE name changes frequently, sometimes as often as once a year)

Russian Federation

- Ministry of Education and Science = http://минобрнауки.рф/static/ministry_eng.html
- National Accreditation Agency = www.nica.ru/eng/
- National Information Center on Academic Recognition and Mobility = www.russianenic.ru/english/index.html

Rwanda

- Higher Education Council = www.highereducationcouncil.org/ (not working at time of print)
- Ministry of Education = www.mineduc.gov.rw/
- Workforce Development Authority = www.wda.gov.rw/

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ministry of Education = www.moeskn.org/ (not working at time of print)

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Education and Culture = www.education.gov.lc/ (not working at time of print)

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Ministry of Education = www.education.gov.vc/

Samoa

- Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture = <http://mesc.gov.ws/>
- Samoan Qualifications Authority = www.sqa.gov.ws/

San Marino

Segreteria di Stato per la Pubblica Istruzione, l'Università, gli Istituti Culturali, l'Informazione e la Ricerca (State Secretariat for Public Instruction, University, Cultural Institutions, Information and Research) = www.educazione.sm/on-line/home.html

São Tomé and Príncipe

Ministério da Educação e Cultura = No working link(s) at time of print

Saudi Arabia

- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.sa/ (in Arabic)
- Ministry of Higher Education = www.mohe.gov.sa/en/default.aspx
- National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment <http://ncaaa.org.sa/english/adefault.aspx>
- Technical and Vocational Training Corporation = www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/Pages/default.aspx

Scotland (see also United Kingdom)

- Colleges Scotland = www.collegesscotland.ac.uk/colleges-scotland-homepage
- Scottish Qualifications Authority = www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/CCC_FirstPage.jsp
- Quality Assurance Agency Scotland = www.qaa.ac.uk/Scotland/Pages/default.aspx
- Universities Scotland = www.universities-scotland.ac.uk/

Senegal

- Ministère de l'Éducation: Inspection Général de l'Éducation Nationale (Ministry of Education: General Inspection of National Education) = <http://igen.education.sn/index.php?op=edito>
- Ministère de l'Éducation nationale (Ministry of National Education) = www.education.gouv.sn/root-fr/files/index.php
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, des Universités, des Centres Universitaires Régionaux et de la Recherche Scientifique (Ministry of Higher Education, Universities, Regional University Centers and Scientific Research) = www.recherche.gouv.sn/

Serbia

- Commission for Accreditation and Quality Assurance = www.kapk.org/
- Ministarstvo prosvete, nauke i tehnološkog razvoja (Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development) = www.mpn.gov.rs/?lang=sr-YU

Seychelles

Ministry of Education = www.education.gov.sc/

Sierra Leone

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology = No working link(s) at time of print

Singapore

Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.sg/

Slovak Republic

Ministerstvo školstva, vedy, výskumu a športu (Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic) = www.minedu.sk/about-the-ministry/

Slovenia

Ministrstvo za izobraževanje, znanost in šport (Ministry of Education, Science and Sport) = www.mizs.gov.si/en/

Solomon Islands

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development (MEHRD) = No working link(s) at time of print

Somalia

Ministry of Education, Culture and Higher Education = <http://moesomalia.net/english/about-us/>

South Africa

- Council on Higher Education = www.che.ac.za/
- Department of Basic Education = www.education.gov.za/
- Higher Education and Training = www.dhet.gov.za/SitePages/Home.aspx
- Higher Education South Africa = www.hesa.org.za/
- South African Qualifications Authority = www.sqaq.org.za/

South Sudan

Ministry of General Education and Instruction: Education, Science and Technology = www.goss-online.org/magnoliaPublic/en/ministries/Education-Science-and-Technology.html

Spain

- Agencia Nacional de Evaluación de la Calidad y Acreditación (National Agency for Quality and Accreditation Evaluation) = www.aneca.es/
- Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte (Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports) = www.mecd.gob.es/portada-mecd/

Sri Lanka

- National Evaluation and Testing Service, Department of Examinations = www.doenets.lk/exam/index.html
- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.lk/web/index.php?lang=en
- Ministry of Higher Education = www.mohe.gov.lk/
- Tertiary and Vocational Education Commission / TVEC = www.tvec.gov.lk/English/index.htm
- University Grants Commission = www.ugc.ac.lk/en.html

Sudan

- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.mohe.gov.sd/english/
- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.sd/?lang=en

Suriname

Ministerie van Onderwijs en Volksontwikkeling (Ministry of Education and Community Development) = www.gov.sr/sr/ministerie-van-onderwijs-en-volksontwikkeling.aspx

Swaziland

- Examinations Council of Swaziland = www.examsCouncil.org.sz/
- Ministry of Education and Training = www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&id=208&Itemid=113

Sweden

- Myndigheten för yrkeshögskolan (National Agency for Higher Vocational Education) = www.uhr.se/sv/Information-in-English/
- Universitets- och högskolerådet (Swedish Council for Higher Education) www.uhr.se/sv/Information-in-English/
- Universitetskanslersämbetet (Swedish Higher Education Authority) = <http://english.uk-ambetet.se/>
- Utbildningsdepartementet (Ministry of Education and Research) www.government.se/sb/d/2063

Switzerland

- Confédération Universitaire Suisse (Swiss University Conference) = www.cus.ch/wEnglisch/index.php
- Rektorenkonferenz der Fachhochschulen der Schweiz (Rectors' Conference of the Swiss Universities of Applied Sciences) = www.kfh.ch/index.cfm?&lang=e
- Schweizerische Konferenz der kantonalen Erziehungsdirektoren (Swiss Conference of Cantonal Ministers of Education) = www.edk.ch/dyn/11553.php
- Staatssekretariat für Bildung, Forschung und Innovation (State Secretariat for Education, Research and Innovation) = www.sbf.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en

Syria

- Ministry of Education = www.syrianeducation.org.sy/site/
- Ministry of Higher Education = www.mof.sy/

Taiwan ROC

Ministry of Education = <http://english.moe.gov.tw/>

Tajikistan

Academy of Education = www.aot.tj/

Tanzania

- Government Portal: Education = www.tanzania.go.tz/home/pages/14
- Ministry of Education and Vocational training = www.moe.go.tz
- National Examinations Council = www.necta.go.tz/index.php
- Tanzania Commission for Universities = www.tcu.go.tz/

Thailand

- Ministry of Education = www.moe.go.th (not working at time of print)
- Office for National Education Standards and Quality Assessment = www.onesqa.or.th/en/home/index.php
- Office of Vocational Education Commission www.vec.go.th/ (in Thai)

Timor-Leste

Ministério da Educação (Ministry of Education) = www.moe.gov.tl/

Togo

- Ministère de l'Éducation nationale et de la Recherche scientifique (Ministry of National Education and Scientific Research= No working link(s) at time of print
- Ministère des Enseignements Primaire et Secondaire (Ministry of Primary and Secondary Instruction) = www.educ.tg/

Tonga

Ministry of Education, Women Affairs and Culture = No working link(s) at time of print

Trinidad and Tobago

- Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago = www.actt.org.tt/
- Ministry of Education = <http://moe.edu.tt/>
- Ministry of Tertiary Education and Skills Training = www.stte.gov.tt/

Tunisia

- Agence Tunisienne de la Formation Professionnelle (Tunisian Agency for Vocational Training) = www.atfp.edunet.tn/index.php
- Ministère de l'Éducation (Ministry of Education) = www.education.gov.tn/index.php?id=380&lan=2
- Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche Scientifique et des Technologies de l'Information et de la Communication (Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Communication and Information Technologies) = www.mes.tn/

Turkey

- Milli Eötim Bakanlyoy (Ministry of National Education) = www.meb.gov.tr/english/indexeng.htm
- Council on Higher Education = www.yok.gov.tr/ (in Turkish)

Turkmenistan

- Ministry of Education = No working link(s) at time of print
- National Tempus Office = www.tempus.in.tm/turkmen_universities.html

Tuvalu

Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture = No working link(s) at time of print

Uganda

- Ministry of Education and Sports = www.education.go.ug/
- National Council for Higher Education = www.unche.or.ug/
- Uganda Business, Technical and Vocational Education and Training Portal = www.btvet-uganda.org/
- Uganda National Examinations Board = www.uneb.ac.ug/

Ukraine

Ministry of Education and Science = www.mon.gov.ua/en/

United Arab Emirates

- Commission for Academic Accreditation = www.caa.ae/caa/DesktopDefault.aspx
- Ministry of Education = www.moe.gov.ae/English/Pages/default.aspx?Main
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.mohe.gov.ae/En/Pages/default.aspx

United Kingdom (general UK; see England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales)

- Joint Council for Qualifications = www.jcq.org.uk/
- Qualifications and Curriculum Authority = www.qca.org.uk/
- Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education = www.qaa.ac.uk/Pages/default.aspx
- Quality Assurance Agency International = www.qaa.ac.uk/International/Pages/default.aspx

United States

Council for Higher Education Accreditation / CHEA = <http://chea.org/>

Uruguay

Ministerio de Educación y Cultura (Ministry of Education and Culture) = www.mec.gub.uy/

Uzbekistan

- Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education = www.edu.uz/en/
- Ministry of Public Education = <http://uzedu.uz/eng/>

Vanuatu

Government of Vanuatu: Ministry of Education = www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu/index.php/government/education

Venezuela

- Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación (Ministry of People's Power for Education); formerly called Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deportes (Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports) = www.me.gob.ve
- Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación Universitaria (Ministry of People's Power for University Education) = www.mppeu.gob.ve/

Vietnam

Ministry of Education and Training = www.moet.gov.vn/

Wales (see also United Kingdom)

- Colleges Wales = www.colegacymru.ac.uk/en-GB/home-1.aspx
- Higher Education Wales = www.hew.ac.uk/
- Quality Assurance Agency Wales = www.qaa.ac.uk/Wales/Pages/default.aspx

Yemen

- Ministry of Education = www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/education
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research = www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe

Zambia

- Ministry of Education = No working link(s) at time of print
- Ministry of Science, Technology and Vocational Training = No working link(s) at time of print
-

Zimbabwe

- Ministry of Higher and Tertiary Education = www.mhet.ac.zw/index.html (not working at time of print)
- Zimbabwe School Examinations / ZIMSEC = www.zimsec.co.zw/